

Message

From: Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-06 3:03:33 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: Clean & B.line - MTSA
Attachments: AU 9336.pdf; legal-criteria-for-canadian-structured-finance.pdf

Here you are.

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:08 PM
To: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>; Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: Clean & B.line - MTSA

Michel can you pls provide us with the auditing standards requirement language? We are not sure what the legal opinion should be and not sure what to ask for? thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Picard, Michel [mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Sent: November 02, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Clean & B.line - MTSA

Michael,

I would also like to point out that, as mentioned on page 17 point #3 of our final draft KPMG letter to IESO dated May 16, 2017, that "The IESO will obtain a written legal opinion as to the validity and enforceability of the transfer and sale of the regulatory asset". The Canadian Audit Standards requires the IESO's auditor to obtain such a written legal opinion.

Best regards,

Michel

From: Picard, Michel
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 10:38 AM
To: 'Michael Boll' <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>

Cc: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>

Subject: RE: Clean & B.line - MTSA

Michael,

My initial view is that section 3.13 is creating a covenant/obligation for the IESO to pay for these carrying costs. As a result, if my analysis is confirmed, IESO would have to set-up a financial liability for the carrying costs for the period prescribed by Regulations.

I need to consult with Gale Kelly and also obtain a legal opinion as to whether section 3.13 is creating a covenant/obligation for the IESO. In that respect, what is your lawyers' view on the latter?

Best regards,

Michel

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>; Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>

Subject: FW: Clean & B.line - MTSA

FYI – and Michel, can you please let us know your thoughts? Particularly on section 3.13, the IESO's obligation to pay carrying costs?

Michael

From: Peter Hamilton [<mailto:PHamilton@stikeman.com>]

Sent: October 27, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Feldman, Michael (mfeldman@torys.com); ramchandani@torys.com

Cc: Glenn Zacher; Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs

Subject: FW: Clean & B.line - MTSA

Please see revised draft MTSA attached.

Peter Hamilton

Direct: +1 416 869 5564

Email: phamilton@stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott

Follow us: [LinkedIn](#) / [Twitter](#) / [stikeman.com](#)

Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M5L 1B9 Canada

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any

IESO-N-0048474

dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **Disclaimer concerning tax advice** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.
